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Mastercreation TFS

From: Darshana Shetty
Sent: 06 February 2024 14:40
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Bharat Gondhale; Invoices TFS
Subject: FW: Need GST Certificate Haryana location 
Attachments: AA060117004556I_RC21092017.pdf

Dear Omkar, 
 
PFA GST certificate for Order ID create. 
 
Regards, 
Darshana. 
 

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 1:36 PM 
To: Darshana Shetty <darshana.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need GST Certificate Haryana location  
 
PLEASE GET order ID created 
 

From: Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 05 February 2024 22:40 
To: 'Sonali Dhadve' <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com> 
Subject: RE: Need GST Certificate Haryana location  
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
PFA 
 
Regards 
Kishor 
 

From: Sonali Dhadve [mailto:Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 05 February 2024 16:44 
To: Kishor Ranjane 
Cc: Invoices TFS 
Subject: Need GST Certificate Haryana location  
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after 
validating credentials. ** 

Hello Pankaj, 
  
Please share GST Certificate for Haryana Location. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
 

From: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 9:30 PM 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Need GST Certificate Delhi location  
 
PFA GST certificate  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 20, 2024 8:50:07 PM 
To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: 'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need GST Certificate Delhi location  
  
PFA 
  
Regards 
Kishor 
  

From: Sonali Dhadve [mailto:Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in]  
Sent: 20 January 2024 18:46 
To: 'Kishor Ranjane'; 'Pankaj Sakarkar' 
Cc: 'Aniket Soman'; Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: Need GST Certificate Delhi location  
  

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after 
validating credentials. ** 

Hello Pankaj, 
  
Please share GST Certificate for Delhi Location. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Sonali D  
  

From: Sonali Dhadve  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:20 AM 
To: Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com>; 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: 'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: need revise invoice copy 
  
Please find below invoice copy 
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From: Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:00 AM 
To: 'Pankaj Sakarkar' <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com> 
Cc: 'Aniket Soman' <aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: need revise invoice copy 
  
Please share PO copies 
  
Regards 
Kishor 
  

From: Pankaj Sakarkar [mailto:pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com]  
Sent: 19 October 2023 10:56 
To: Kishor Ranjane 
Cc: 'Aniket Soman'; Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in 
Subject: FW: need revise invoice copy 
  
Dear Kishor, 
  
Pls do the needful as per trailing mail. 
  
Regards 
Pankaj 
  

From: Sonali Dhadve [mailto:Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 10:52 AM 
To: pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: need revise invoice copy 
  

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after 
validating credentials. ** 

Hi, 
Please see the incorrectly mentioned GST invoice below & Share revise invoice copy  
  

PO No. Original Amount Vendor Posting Account Invoice No Invoice date Invoice Amount 
DEL/PO/23-24/00053 15045 311010 2201148044 6/14/2023 15,045 
DEL/PO/23-24/00062 212400 311010 2201148046 06/14/1023 212,400 
DEL/PO/23-24/00006 80240 311010 2201148040 06/14/1023 80,240 
DEL/PO/23-24/00007 80240 311010 2201148043 6/14/2023 80,240 
DEL/PO/23-24/00008 80240 311010 2201148041 06/14/1023 80,240 
DEL/PO/23-24/00009 151040 311010 2201148042 6/14/2023 151,040 
DEL/PO/23-24/00011 151040 311010 2201148045 6/14/2023 151,040 
DEL/PO/23-24/00077 80240 311010 2201148416 6/18/2023 80,240 

  


